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& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT « AZTEC, NEW MERICO 87410
(508) 334-8170 Fax (508)334-4470
GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

June 19, 1997

Rand Carroll

0il Conservation Division Attorney
2040 S Pacheco

Santa Fe NM 87505

RE: Vista Resources Inc

List:
Navajo 20 #2  L-30-29N-17W  30-045-07839
Navajo 20 #31 B-31-29N-17W  30-045-22985
Navajo 20 #1 D-31-29N-17W  30-045-07747
Dear Rand:

The above-mentioned wells are orphan wells that are ready to plug & abandon. We have already

plugged the Navajo 20 #3 under an emergency contract and the remaining wells should be addressed
when funds are available. Did you receive the $15,000 bond from the BLM?

I have enclosed a BLM approved P&A procedure for each well. Please notify me of your schedule
and when I may expect to begin work. If their is any other paper work needed please feel free to
contact me at 334-6178.

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector

JR/sh

cc: well files
Steve Mason BLM
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